GHANA



GAZETTE

Page

Published by Authority

No. 85

FRIDAY, 2ND OCTOBER

1970

CONTENTS

Notice of Publication of Acts	634
Notice of Publication of Official Bulletins	634
Statement showing the Customs and Excise Duties collected during the month of August, 1970	637
The National Weekly Lotto Results	638
Course of Training Leading to the Grade of Laboratory Technologist—Ministry of Health	638
One-year Course in Stenography—Government Secretarial School, Accra—(Establishment Secretariat—Training Division)	638
Combined Examination for Entry to Four-year Teacher Training Colleges and for Pupil Teachers' Selection, 1971—The West African Examinations Council	638
Loss of Original Local Purchase Order No. 212248	639
Vacancies for Staff Training Officers (Technical)—Establishment Secretariat— (Institute of Technical Supervision)	639
Vacancy for Civil Engineer—Department of Social Welfare and Community Development	640
Vacancy for Administrative Officer—Crops Research Institute—Council for Scientific and Industrial Research	640
Vacancies for Persons to be Trained as Examiners in Various Subjects—The West African Examinations Council	641
Vacancy for Headmaster, Kpedze Secondary School, Kpedze	641
Vacancy for Lecturer in Biology Methods—University College of Cape Coast—Faculty of Education	641
Vacancy for Senior Lecturer/Lecturer in English Language—University College of Cape Coast—Department of English	642
Vacancy for Director—Inter-African Bureau of Linguistics	642
Publications Price List—Ghana Publishing Corporation (Sales Division)	643

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF ACTS

The following Acts are published today, prices as shown:—
1970-71 Appropriation Act, 1970 (Act 346) price 8Np.
Prevention of Crime Act, 1970 (Act 347) price 4Np.

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL BULLETINS

LOCAL GOVERNMENT NO. 42

is published today, price 20Np.

Summary of Contents

Dago

General	Lage
Amendments—Amendments to Local Government Bulletin No. 51 of 18th November, 1969 and No. 53 of 28th November, 1969	433
Notice of Changes affecting the Status of certain Chiefs	434
Imposition of Rates	435
Vacancy	
Vacancy for an Assistant Clerk/Treasurer—Upper Region House of Chiefs	446
Bye-laws	
The Mfantsiman Urban Council Management Committee (Timber Dealers) Bye-laws, 1970	447
COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 74	
was published on Tuesday, 29th September, 1970 price 60Np.	
Summary of Contents	
General	
Collective Bargaining Certificates	2650
Specific Import Licences Issued as at 11th August, 1970—Ministry of Trade and Industries (Trade Division)	2651
Companies	
Repayment of Outstanding Debts-I.D.C. (Small Loans Division)	2671
Alteration in the registered particulars of an External Company—S. H. Benson International Limited	2671
Companies entitled to commence business under the Companies Code, 1963	2671
Intention to strike the names of Companies off the Register	2676
Tenders	
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Accra Institutions-Central	
Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2677
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Tema General Hospital—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2678
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Kumasi Institutions, Ashanti Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2679
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Ghana Prison, Obuasi, Ashanti Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2680
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Cape Coast Institutions, Central Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2681
	-301

Tenders—contd.	Page
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Winneba Institutions, Central Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2682
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Sekondi/Takoradi Institutions, Western Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2683
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Tarkwa Institutions, Western Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2684
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Ho Institutions, Volta Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2685
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Ghana Prison, Kete-Krachi, Volta Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2686
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Kpandu and Hohoe Institutions, Volta Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2686
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Keta Institutions, Volta Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2687
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Institutions in the Eastern Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2688
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Institutions in the Brong-Ahafo Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2690
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Tamale Institutions, Northern Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2691
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Yendi Institutions, Northern Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	0.000
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Institutions in the Upper Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2/02
Tenders for Various Contracts—Public Works Department	2694
Tenders for Pipelaying Works in Tamale, Kumasi, Accra, Cape Coast and Sekondi- Takoradi—Ghana Water and Sewerage Corporation	2695
COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 75	
is published today, price 30Np.	
Summary of Contents	
General	
Gold production of Ghana for the month of August, 1970	. 2698
Savings for the week ended Saturday, 26th September, 1970—Ghana Savings Bank.	. 2699
Companies	
Alteration in the Composition of Partners	. 2700
Alteration in the Registered Particulars of External Companies	. 2701
Companies entitled to commence business under the Companies Code, 1963	. 2702
Tenders	
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Accra Institutions—Centr	al 2705
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Tenta General Hospital-	
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Kumasi Institutions, Ashan	ti
Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2707

Tenders—contd.	Page
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Ghana Prison, Obuasi, Ashanti Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2708
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Cape Coast Institutions, Central Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2709
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Winneba Institutions, Central Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2710
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Sekondi/Takoradi Institutions, Western Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2711
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Tarkwa Institutions, Western Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2712
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Ho Institutions, Volta Region— Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2713
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Ghana Prison, Kete-Krachi, Volta Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2714
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Kpandu and Hohoe Institutions, Volta Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2714
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Keta Institutions, Volta Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2715
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Institutions in the Eastern Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2716
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Institutions in the Brong-Ahafo Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2717
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Tamale Institutions, Northern Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2719
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Yendi Institutions, Northern Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Acera	2720
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Institutions in the Upper Region—Central Advisory Food Tender Committee, Accra	2721
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to the Ghana Armed Forces, Sunyani	2722
Tenders for the Supply of Motor Gasoline, Kerosene and Diesel Fuel to the Ghana Armed Forces	2722
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to the Ghana Armed Forces, Ho	2723
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to the Ghana Armed Forces,	
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to the Ghana Armed Forces, Kumasi	2723
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to the Ghana Armed Forces,	2724
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to the Ghana Armed Forces	2724
Tenders for the Supply of Ship Fuel (Diesel Fuel), Oils and Lubricants to the Cl	2725
Tenders for Various Contracts—Public Works Department	2725
Tonos of Various, Contracts—I done Works Department	2726

GHANA CUSTOMS AND EXCISE

STATEMENT SHOWING THE CUSTOMS AND EXCISE DUTIES COLLECTED DURING THE MONTH OF AUGUST, 1970 AND THE PERIOD 1st JULY, 1970 TO 31st AUGUST, 1970 COMPARED WITH CORRESPONDING PERIOD IN 1969-70

-2024					5 -400		<u> </u>
Total NG 33,341,754.11 9,286,247.15 145,395,218.55 26,555,609.34		NG 43,705.69 43,705.69			Total Duties NG 21,808,861.61 74,819.64 110,831,003.59 4,021,267.92		Increase + or
Other Collection NG 47,325.94 43,028.94 96,862.23 101,126.30	IT LEVIES	::::			Re-Exports	970	ut.
Manufac- turers' Licence NG 140.00 220.00 510.00 680.00	ELOPMEN	::::		Отнек	Kola-nuts NG 1,000.00 5,512.45 1,400.00 13,012.55	AUGUST, 1	Amount
Wholesalers, etc. Registration Fees NG 270.00 8,650.00 640.00 28,988.00	SPECIAL DEVELOPMENT LEVIES	::::			Timber NG 70,374.21 69,307.19 144,882.89 159,342.67	10 TO 31sr A	Proportionate
Exclse Cocoa Duty Local Duty* NG	SP	::::	,		Diamonds NG	TH REVENUE ESTIMATES FOR THE PERIOD 1sr JULY, 1970 TO 31sr AUGUST, 1970	Propo
Exclse Duty NG 2,281,569.60 1,370,977.51 4,794,323.98 4,396,009.73		::::	ORT DUTY		Average Export Duty (per ton) NG 562.90 552.70 282.30	IE PERIOD	
Export Duty* NG 21,808,861.61 74,819.64 110,831,003.59 4,021,267.92		::::	ANALYSIS OF EXPORT DUTY	VOX	Avera NG NG 21,737,487.40 5 3,348,912.70 2	TES FOR TH	
Purchase Tax NZ 233,836.11 205,061.10 575,816.91 455,381.47	HARGE	::::	ANAL	Cocov		UE ESTIMA	
Sales Tax NG 2,271,787.34 2,486,895.61 5,378,648.76 5,153,359.06	RARY SURCHARGE	456,115.86 286,532.63 942,426.08 560,410.03			Quantity Exported (tons) 38,505	WITH REVEN	
Import Duty* NG 6,198,141.96 4,810,061.72 13,659,003.81 9,669,855.05	•TEMPORA	::::			::::	COMPARISON WIT	
		970 969 1st, 1970			od 970 1st, 1970 1st, 1969	33	
Month of August, 1970 Month of August, 1969 1st July to 31st August, 1970 ist July to 31st August, 1969		Month of August, 1970 Month of August, 1969 1st July to 31st August, 1970 1st July to 31st August, 1969			Period Month of August, 1970 Month of August, 1969 1st July to 31st August, 1969 1st July to 31st August, 1969		
Mont St. J.		Moni St Jr			Moni Ist Ju 1st Ju		

Increase + or Decrease - NQ	+1,915,003.81	-13,351.24	16.918.67	+ 94,647,003.39	+ 194,324.98	+8,338,944 50	-526 00	00 500,7-	+12,038.23	-6,657,573.92	-420,294 31
Amount Collected NG	13,659,003.81	5,5/8,648.76	5/5,816.91	110,631,003.39	4,794,323.98	9,012,211.30	30.00	310.00	90,802.23	242,425.U8	43,705.09
Proportionate Estimate NG	11,744,000.00	5,392,000.00	496,000.00	16,184,000.00	4,399,00	133,333.00	1,166.00	8,163.00	2 600 000	7,600,000.00	464,000.00
	:	:	:	:	:	:	;	,	:	:	
	:			:							
	;	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	•
	+	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	
	;	;	;	:	:	:	:	;	:	:	•
	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	;	:	:	
	:	:	•	:	;	:	:	:	:	:	:
	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:
	:	;	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:
	:	:	;	:	:	:	:	•	:	:	
mue	:	:	:	:	:	:	n Fees	:	:	:	:
of Reve	:	:	:	:	:		Stratio	*	:	:	vies
Description of Revenue		:	:	:	:	Duty	etc., Regi	· Licence	suc	urcharge	pment Le
De.	*Import Duty	Sales Tax	Purchase Tax	*Export Duty	Excise Duty	*Cocoa Local	· Wholesalers,	Manufacturers' Licence	Other Collections	*Temporary Surcharge	Special Develo

Note.—The figures for the month of August, 1970 do not include duties and other collections in respect of goods imported or exported by Post and Overland.

The cumulative totals include these collections in respect of all previous months.

*Cocoa exported, and local cocoa sold, between July, 1969 and June, 1970, now accounted for respectively, by the State Cocoa Marketing Board.

GHANA CUSTOMS AND EXCISE, HEADQUARTERS, ACCRA. 23rd September, 1970.

B. T. MADJITEY
Comptroller of Customs and Excise

THE NATIONAL WEEKLY LOTTO RESULTS

It is hereby certified that a National Weekly Lotto Draw was held on Saturday, 26th September, 1970 in accordance with the provisions of the National Weekly Lotto Act, 1961 and the Regulations published thereunder and that the following numbers were drawn in successive order:

39 - 31 - 61 - 59 - 28

V. O. HUTCHISON
Director of National Lotteries

MINISTRY OF HEALTH

COURSE OF TRAINING LEADING TO THE GRADE OF LABORATORY TECHNOLOGIST

Applications are invited for scholarship awards for training at the Algonquin College of Technology, Canada, leading to the acquisition of Diploma in Biochemical Technology.

- 2. Qualifications.—Candidates must:
 - (a) be citizens of Ghana;
 - (b) have attained their 18th birthday, but not have reached their 30th birthday;
 - (c) hold the following educational qualifications or their equivalent:-
 - (i) G.C.E. with "O" levels in two Science subjects—English Language, Mathematics.
 - (ii) G.C.E. "A" levels passes in Chemistry and Physics or Chemistry and Mathematics.
- 3. Selected candidates will be required to enter into bond to complete the course satisfactorily and to serve the Government for a period of five years on completion of the course.
- 4. Candidates who satisfactorily complete the course and obtain the Diploma will be considered for appointment in the Ministry of Health to the pensionable grade of Laboratory Technologist on salary Range 50, 55 (NC1,812-NC3,108) per annum. There will be prospects of progression to higher grades in future.
- 5. Applications should reach the Principal Secretary (Manpower and Training Division), Ministry of Health, P.O. Box M.44, Accra, not later than 1st October, 1970. Candidates in the Government Service should forward their applications through their Head of Department.
 - 6. Persons under any form of bond are not eligible.

GOVERNMENT SECRETARIAL SCHOOL, ACCRA—(ESTABLISHMENT SECRETARIAT—TRAINING DIVISION)

ONE-YEAR COURSE IN STENOGRAPHY

Applications are invited for training for appointment as Stenographer Grade I on N@756-N@1,188 per annum. There are prospects for promotion to higher grades.

Duration.—One calendar year starting from 2nd January, 1971.

Entry Qualification.—A pass at General Certificate of Education (ordinary level) or West African School Certificate Credit or pass level in English language or an equivalent qualification. Failures in English language may apply.

Training Allowance.—NØ340 or NØ320 per annum according to qualification. Selected candidates will be bonded in the sum of NØ400 plus 5 per cent interest thereon to serve Government for three years on completion of the course.

Applications supported by copies of testimonials from Headmasters, Headmistresses and detailed examination results should reach the Principal, Government Secretarial Schools, P.O. Box 2584, Acera, not later than 31st October, 1970.

THE WEST AFRICAN EXAMINATIONS COUNCIL

COMBINED EXAMINATION FOR ENTRY TO FOUR-YEAR TEACHER TRAINING COLLEGES AND FOR PUPIL TEACHERS' SELECTION, 1971

The above examination will be held in the second week of February, 1971. Applicants for entry forms will be required to pay an amount of two new cedis and thirty new pesewas (N\(\mathcal{Q}\)2.30) before they are issued with the forms. This amount, and made payable to "The West African Examinations Council.". In their own interest, applicants must write postal orders which are not completed in accordance with these instructions. Stamps, cash and cheques are not accepted.

- 2. Once the entry fee is paid, there will not be any refund. A candidate who decides at a later stage to withdraw his entry or whose entry is cancelled because he fails to complete the form according to the instructions, will not have the fee refunded to him. Therefore, before applying for entry forms, applicants should make sure that they are eligible for the examination, and that they do not intend to withdraw at a later stage. They must also make sure that the entry forms are completed strictly in accordance with the instructions and returned to the Deputy Registrar as quickly as possible.
- 3. Persons applying for forms by post must enclose an envelope 6" x 3½" to which a four new pesewa (4Np) stamp has been affixed and which bears the candidate's full name and correct postal address in bold capitals. The candidate's Region must be stated in the address.
 - 4. Eligibility.—Candidates eligible to enter for this examination are:
 - (a) Holders of the Middle School Leaving Certificate;
 - (b) Pupils who have completed a minimum of two years' attendance in an approved secondary school or three years in a private secondary school;
 - (c) Middle School Leavers who are awaiting the results of the Middle School Leaving Certificate Examination held in August, 1970;
 - (d) Pupils who are due to take the Middle School Leaving Certificate Examination in August, 1971.
 - 5. Method of Entry
 - (a) In the Northern and Upper Regions candidates should apply to their respective District Education Officers for forms.
 - (b) In all other Regions applicants may:
 - either apply for entry forms by post direct to the Deputy Registrar (ENT.) enclosing the amount of N\(\mathbb{L}\)2.30 in crossed Postal/Money Order and the envelope (6" x 3\frac{1}{2}") bearing a four new pesewa (4Np) stamp and the applicant's full name and correct postal address,
 - or apply for entry forms personally at (a) the Council's office in Accra, (b) the West African Examinations Council Hall, Unicorn House, Kumasi, (c) Workers' College, Takoradi, and (d) the Regional Education Office, Koforidua, Ho, Cape Coast or Sunyani.
 - 6. In all correspondence with the Council, candidates must quote the correct title of the examination.
 - 7. Applications for forms will not be accepted after 25th October, 1970.
- 8. Completed forms must be dispatched by ordinary post to reach the Deputy Registrar (ENT.), West African Examinations Council, P.O. Box 917, Accra, by 31st October, 1970.

LOSS OF ORIGINAL LOCAL PURCHASE ORDER NO. 212248

It is notified for public information that the original of Local Purchase Order No. 212248 is missing from the office of the Regional Information Officer, Ho.

Any person coming into possession of the Local Purchase Order or having information regarding it should kindly report to the Issuing Officer or to the nearest Treasury Office, Police Station or to the Controller and Accountant-General's Department, P.O. Box M.79, Accra.

ESTABLISHMENT SECRETARIAT—(INSTITUTE OF TECHNICAL SUPERVISION)

VACANCIES FOR STAFF TRAINING OFFICERS (TECHNICAL)

Applications are invited from suitably qualified candidates for appointment to the pensionable grade of Staff Training Officer (Technical) in the Establishment Secretariat for duty at the Institute of Technical Supervision at Weija.

Salary Scale:

Range 45, 50 (NC1,488-NC2,124);

Range 55 (NØ2,208-NØ2,580);

Range 60 (NØ2,676-NØ3,108).

Dutles.—A Staff Training Officer (Technical) is normally required to teach and train Artisans, Leading Artisans, Supervisory Tradesmen and Junior Foremen, who attend training courses at the Institute of Technical Supervision, in civil and mechanical engineering trades. The duties generally involve both theoretical instruction in the classroom and practical training at various industrial sites. Extra curricula, administrative and supervisory duties which may become necessary from time to time in a boarding institution may also be assigned to him.

Qualifications.—Candidates, who should be in a grade not lower than that of Foreman, must:

- (a) possess either the Final or Advanced City and Guilds Certificate or Ordinary National Certificate or General Certificate of Education (Ordinary Level) with basic training in either civil or mechanical engineering practice. Such candidates must have served at least three years in supervisory grades (i.e. Junior Foreman and Foreman). Other candidates without any of the qualifications mentioned must have served five years in supervisory grades (i.e. Junior Foreman and Foreman);
- (b) have completed satisfactorily the senior supervisory training course held at the Institute of Technical Supervision at Weija or its equivalent; and
- (c) be between 30 and 40 years of age.

Note.—Experience in general administration as well as aptitude for training duties will be an advantage.

Application forms are obtainable from the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Accra, to whom the completed forms together with copies of certificates and two recent testimonials, should be returned not later than 20th October, 1970.

Civil servants and other public officers must send their applications through their Heads of Departments or Organisations.

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WELFARE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT VACANCY FOR CIVIL ENGINEER

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for appointment as Civil Engineer in the Department of Social Welfare and Community Development.

Salary Scale.—Range 65, 67. i.e. NØ3,228-NØ3,720; NØ3,468-NØ3,984.

Duties.—To give advice on, and supervision over, the more difficult construction problems encountered by the Ministry's Technical Staff made up largely of Technical Field Units of the Department of Social Welfare and Community Development and the Construction Unit of the Workers Brigade. The projects handled include a large number of self-help projects in the rural areas involving the construction of Schools, Community centres, post offices, new townships, dwelling-houses, water supplies, and sanitary structures and other buildings; also the construction of feeder roads, drains, bridges and culverts. It will also be part of the Engineer's duties to train the lower grade Technical Staff of the Ministry.

Qualifications.—Candidates must possess:

- (a) B.Sc. (Engineering) or other recognised engineering degree with a large practical experience preferably as a Public Works Department or State Construction Corporation District Engineer, or
- (b) being not less than 23 years of age, must have passed Parts I and II of the examination of the Institute of Civil Engineers, or
- (c) have obtained the Testamur of the Institution of Municipal Engineers.

Application forms may be obtained from the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Acera, to whom they should be returned not later than 30th October, 1970. Public Servants should forward their applications through

Persons under any bond are not eligible.

CROPS RESEARCH INSTITUTE—COUNCIL FOR SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH VACANCY FOR ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

A vacancy exists for the post of Administrative Officer.

Qualifications.—A good degree from a recognized University and proved administrative ability. Experience in a

Duties.—Will be in charge of administration and personnel matters under the Director,

· Salary.—NØ2,720 x NØ120-NØ3,560 (Bar); NØ3,740 x NØ180-NØ4,640; NØ4,800 (Superannuated). Entry point will depend upon qualification and experience.

Application forms may be obtained from the Acting Secretary, C.S.I.R., P.O. Box M.32, Accra, with two stamped self-addressed envelopes. Completed application forms (two copies) should reach him not later than 10th October, 1970.

THE WEST AFRICAN EXAMINATIONS COUNCIL

VACANCIES FOR PERSONS TO BE TRAINED AS EXAMINERS IN VARIOUS SUBJECTS

Applications are invited from suitably qualified persons in Ghana wishing to be trained as examiners in the following subjects at the Advanced Level of the General Certificate of Education:—

History Chemistry

English Literature

Religious Studies

French

Qualifications.—Applicants should be holders of good degrees (preferably honours degrees) in the respective subjects and should have at least three years' teaching experience.

Application forms are obtainable from

The Registrar (I.E.D.),
West African Examinations Council,
Headquarters Office,
Private Post Bag,
Accra.

and should be returned completed by 31st October, 1970.

VACANCY FOR HEADMASTER, KPEDZE SECONDARY SCHOOL, KPEDZE

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for appointment as Headmaster, Kpedze Secondary School, Kpedze.

Qualifications.—Graduate of recognised Universities with at least 7 years' postgraduate teaching experience; or graduate certificated teachers with at least 5 years' pre-graduation teaching experience plus at least 5 years' postgraduation teaching experience; those having between 3 years and 5 years pre-graduation teaching experience must have taught for at least 6 years after graduation; those with less than 3 years' pre-graduation teaching experience and all others must have taught for a minimum of 7 years after graduation.

Salary Scale.-NQ3,588 x NQ132-NQ4,116; NQ4,260 x NQ144-NQ4,884 x NQ156-NQ5,160.

Allowances.—A non-taxable responsibility allowance based on student enrolment is payable.

Application forms may be obtained from the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Acera, to whom they should be returned not later than 15th Ocotober, 1970. Public Servants should forward their applications through their Heads of Departments/Organisations/Institutions.

Copies only of supporting documents should be sent.

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF CAPE COAST—FACULTY OF EDUCATION VACANCY FOR LECTURER IN BIOLOGY METHODS

Applications are invited from suitably qualified persons for the post of Lecturer in Biology Methods in the Faculty of Education.

Qualifications.—Applicants should have a good honours degree in Biology and postgraduate qualification in Biology and Education. Previous teaching in a University will be an advantage.

The candidate should have knowledge of the objectives of biological instruction in pre-university institutions and methods employed in teaching modern biological science.

Salary Scale:

NC2,720 x NC120-NC3,560/NC3,740 x NC180-NC1,680; NC4,800 per annum.

Non-taxable inducement allowance of NZ720 per annum is payable to expatriate staff.

Appointments normally six years in the first instance but shorter periods of appointment of two or four years may be offered.

Further particulars and forms of application may be obtained from the Registrar, University College of Cape Coast, Cape Coast, with whom applications (four copies) should be lodged not later than 7th October, 1970. Stamped addressed envelopes should accompany requests for application forms.

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF CAPE COAST—DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH VACANCY FOR SENIOR LECTURER/LECTURER IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE

Applications are invited from suitably qualified persons for the post of Senior Lecturer/Lecturer in English Language Qualifications:

- (a) Candidates for Senior Lectureship should have good University degrees with considerable University teaching and research experience.
- (b) Candidates for Lectureship should have good first degrees with postgraduate qualifications. Previous teaching experience in a University will be an advantage.

Salary Scale:

Senior Lecturer.-NC4,500 x NC180-NC5,580 per annum

Lecturer.—NQ2,720 x NQ120-NQ3,560/NQ3,740 x NQ180-NQ4,680; NQ4,800 per annum.

In addition a non-taxable inducement allowance of NC720 per annum is payable to expatriate staff.

Appointments normally six years in the first instance but shorter periods of appointment of two or four years may be offered.

Further particulars and forms of application should be obtained from the Registrar, University College of Cape Coast, University College Post Office, Cape Coast, with whom applications (four copies) should be lodged not later than 31st September, 1970. Stamped addressed envelopes should accompany requests for application forms,

INTER-AFRICAN BUREAU OF LINGUISTICS VACANCY FOR DIRECTOR

A Director is required for the O.A.U. Inter-African Bureau of Linguistics to be established in Uganda, most probably in Kampala.

The applicant must be an African and preferably a citizen of a Member State.

- 1. Qualifications.—The applicant must at least have M.A. in Linguistics. His first degree (B.A.) should preferably be related to his M.A. degree; A Doctorate thereafter would be an advantage. The candidate must be able to read, write and fluently speak English and French. He must have a good knowledge of one or more African Languages. The candidate must have taught a language(s) or linguistics at a recognised university and must have done research on African or non-languages for a minimum period of five years after his first degree. His current job must be either teaching language(s) or linguistics at university level or doing research on a language or languages.
- 2. Publications.—The applicant must have contributed articles to language journals of repute and/or must have written books, pamphlets, etc., on African languages. Contribution on non-African languages would be advantageous.
- 3. Other Qualifications, Experience, etc.—Knowledge of regional lingua francas such as Swahili, Arabic, Hausa, etc., would be an advantage. Experience in audio-visual materials, like language laboratories would be advantageous. Experience tageous. Experience in book-writing, production and marketing would also be advantageous.
 - 4. Annual Sclary. US \$9,377 per annum.
 - 5. All rep lies should be addressed to:

The Administrative Secretary-General, Secretariat of the Organisation of African Unity, P.O. Box 3243, Addis Ababa.

GHANA PUBLISHING CORPORATION (SALES DIVISION) PUBLICATIONS PRICE LIST

The following publications may be obtained from the Ghana Publishing Corporation (Sales Division), Barnes Road, P.O. Box 3632, Accra, Ghana.

Cheques and Postal Orders should be crossed and made payable to the General Manager, Accra.

Index to the Statutes of Ghana (in force on 1st August, 1970)	 	 	 45Np
Annual Report on the Treatment of Offenders 1967		 	 60Np